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RFP 24-78424 – Enterprise Decision Support Solutions (EDSS) – CAE Technical Proposal
Attachment F.2

Respondent: 
	



Instructions: 
This Request for Proposal (RFP) is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contracts amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process. This Technical Proposal is for the CAE Scope only. If you are bidding the EDW scope as well, you must submit a separate Technical Proposal response for that scope using Attachment F.1.

Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a team of State of Indiana staff and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based on the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  

Please carefully review the requirements in Attachment K – Scope of Work. Describe your relevant experience and explain how you propose to perform the work. For all areas in which subcontractors will be performing a portion of the work, clearly describe their roles and responsibilities, related qualifications and experience, and how you will maintain oversight of the subcontractors’ activities.

Respondents must organize their proposal in the exact order of questions provided in this document followed by their answers. While text boxes have been provided below, the Respondent may respond in the format of their choosing provided their response maintains the order proposed in this template.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission for this scope. Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Your proposal should be labeled as Attachment F.2 – Technical Proposal.

1. Minimum Requirements: CAE Scope Respondent Requirements (RFP Section 1.4.1)

Please detail how you meet the Respondent Minimum Requirements outlined in RFP Section 1.4.1 for this scope.  The State reserves the right to remove from consideration any Respondent that does not meet the Minimum Requirements. For each relevant project experience referenced, please provide the following:
a. The entity served and type (e.g., government agency, private organization, etc.);
b. The scope of your services provided;
c. Contract start/end date;
d. Number of users;
e. Estimated number of staff required to execute Scope of Work; 
f. Was the project completed on time and on budget? If not, please explain; 
g. Detail any complications with the project; and
h. Explain which of the proposed staff for the CAE scope of work have worked on these projects and in what role.



2. Executive Summary
Provide an executive summary of your proposed approach to deliver the scope of work, as well as your qualifications to conduct the work.




3. Background and Prior Experience (Attachment K, Section 1.2, 2.4, and 3.1)
a. [bookmark: _Hlk150426013]Describe your company and proposed project staff’s background and experience with solutions similar to the CAE. Include the information requested below, at a minimum. For relevant project experience, include the name of the client served, the scope of services covered, contract start and end dates, number of system users, and number of the Respondent’s staff vendor staff on the project.
i. A list of organizations for which you have delivered M&O support services for an Azure cloud analytics solution. Describe how that experience is relevant to the services in this RFP.  
ii. A list of organizations for which you have designed, developed, and implemented an Azure cloud analytics solution. Describe how that experience is relevant to the CAE services requested in this RFP.
iii. A description of your experience with public sector entities on projects similar to the scope of services described in this RFP. Clearly detail any past experience with county, state, or federal health and human services agencies.
iv. A description of your last two Azure cloud analytics projects and any lessons learned from these projects.
v. A description of your experience with the software detailed in the CAE Technology Tool Set listed in Attachment K, Section 2.4.2.
b. Disclose any formal corrective actions that your company has experienced under previous contracts.
c. Based on your experience, detail any best practices with respect to the scope of this RFP that you would like to share for the State’s consideration.  Note: your proposal should be based on the requirements outlined for the CAE of this RFP, and not on any assumptions that the State will accept any practices that are not in alignment with the scope.

	



4. System Support and Reporting (Attachment K, Sections 2.5 and 3.2)
Please explain how you propose to execute system support requirements detailed in Section 3.2 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below:
a. Describe how you will perform the Data Warehouse Management responsibilities outlined in Section 3.2.1.
· Include a description of your approach to building out a new data flow similar to the one in place for LTSS. 
· Explain what type of program knowledge and experience you have available to:
· Help maintenance and update of the current LTSS data flow
· Develop new data flows, such as for OECOSL and DMHA
b. Your overall approach towards Information Management as described in section 3.2.2, including your processes to ensure adherence to the Data Governance Plan.
c. Your plan to execute all reporting requirements as detailed in Section 3.2.3, including the following information, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below:
· How you will ensure the requested reports and extracts are completed in a timely manner and meet the requirements of the State as outlined in Section 3.2.3.4 and 3.2.3.5.
· How you will support the creation of new reports. How will you bring your program expertise to help translate the end user’s request into requirements? 
· How you will manage data extracts and ensure inbound and outbound files are sent and received on a timely basis and meet the requirements of the State.

	



5. CAE Projects (Attachment K, Section 3.3)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.3 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experiences: 

a. Your plan to develop and complete CAE Projects as requested by the State through the release management/change control process.
i. Describe your company’s overall release management and change control processes, where they differ from the State’s approach. 
b. Any experience you have using Agile and Scrum methodologies. Include experience, if any, with Sprints, Product Backlogs, Sprint Backlogs, Scrum Meetings, Sprint Planning, Sprint Reviews, Sprint Retrospectives, and Burndown Charts. Please provide example materials and timelines where applicable.
c. Your proposed Hybrid Agile System Development Life Cycle (SDLC) approach. At a minimum, include answers for the following questions:
i. How is the iterative cycle of requirements/user stories, design, development, and testing conducted in your approach? What is the typical iteration (Sprint) length?
ii. What is your test approach? How do you conduct each level of testing (i.e. functional, integration, and user acceptance)?
iii. What is your approach to maintaining user manuals, training materials, and process documents?
iv. What is your approach to formal Production Readiness Reviews?
v. How do you manage multiple levels of testing? What is the typical iteration length?
vi. What is your experience working to MARS-E 2.2 security standards, including entrance and exit criteria?
d. Any concerns or alternative recommendations on the use of Scrum. If so, please explain.
e. Describe any applicable experience with the Waterfall SDLC methodology and your flexibility to use Waterfall if needed for specific CAE Projects.
f. Detail your proposed testing methods, specifically confirming how you plan to meet the responsibilities outlined in 3.3.2.3.5.
g. Describe your company’s overall data migration strategy, plan, and methodology. Include data extraction, cleansing, mapping, and conversion, and testing.
i. What roles / responsibilities will your company and the State play in data cleansing, mapping, and conversion?
ii. What expectations does your company have on the status / state of the data prior to the start of the project?
iii. Describe all aspects of data testing that will be used to confirm in-scope data has been completely and accurately migrated.
iv. Provide examples of the error report(s) your company will provide as part of data conversion. 
v. What automation will be used as part of the data conversion and potentially data cleansing / correction?
vi. What specific experience does your company have when it comes to converting large quantities of data in different formats and locations?
vii. What are the key risks / issues that your company has faced with previous data conversions and what mitigation and contingencies did you identify and put in place?
viii. Does your company recommend a unique, stand-alone environment for data conversion activities? Why or why not?
ix. How will the State know if data migration progress is on track? How will progress be tracked and reported?
h. Confirm your commitment to the State’s Software Warranty policy outlined in Section 3.3.3.

	



6. Service Desk Management (Attachment K, Section 3.4)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.4 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below:
a. How you will perform service desk management that triages all inquiries received at the dedicated email address and phone line per the requirements outlined in Section 3.4.
b. Your process for documenting all inquiries and inquiry resolutions
c. Your proposed method for providing after hours support
d. How you plan to ensure help desk operators are trained sufficiently
e. How your company monitors the entire solution, including the application layer, network, and data center.
f. Your company’s escalation process. If there is a problem, what escalation procedures do you have in place? Are there tiered layers? If so, describe what happens at each stage.

	



7. Service Request, Incident, and Problem Management (Attachment K, Section 3.5)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.5 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below. As part of your response, please describe the methodology used to notify previous government clients of the items addressed below where applicable, including:
a. Performing tasks in a manner consistent with minimizing and avoiding issues.
b. Monitoring events and system performance with the goal of taking proactive actions to avoid problems.
c. Prioritizing and communicating tasks associated with incidents and service requests.
d. Prioritizing and completing issue resolutions in accordance with variable timelines in relation to issue severity.
e. Ensuring a minimum of 99.9% uptime against a 24 hour per day, 7 day per week operating schedule, excluding scheduled downtime.
f. Notifying the State within one (1) hour of unplanned system downtime.
g. Notifying the State within one (1) business day of any system performance or functionality issues.
h. Providing an accurate monthly report on User Requests, Incidents, Defects, and Problems in accordance with the requirements in section 3.5.2.
i. Explaining if the Respondent (Prime Contractor) or a subcontractor is providing support services to the State.

	



8. Infrastructure/Application Management (Attachment K, Section 3.6)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.6 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below:
a. Describe your plan to support maintenance of the CAE infrastructure. 
b. Detail your familiarity and experience with the following environments:
· Azure-backed Web Applications
· JupyterHub Environments
· Postgres Databases
· Azure Virtual Desktops
· Networks
· Core Configuration 
· Trusted

	



9. Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery (Attachment C, Section 3.7)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 3.7 in its entirety, specifically including your company’s Business Continuity and Disaster Recovery Plans as outlined in Sections 3.7.1 and 3.7.2, respectively.

	



10. Training (Attachment K, Sections 3.9)
a. [bookmark: _Hlk150430003]Explain how you propose to complete the deliverables listed in Section 3.9. 
b. Provide a proposed training plan for this Contract.
c. Explain your plan for maintaining a comprehensive training plan in alignment with the requirements of Section 3.9.

	



11. Compliance with Standards (Attachment K, Section 4)
a. Confirm your understanding and agreement to meet the privacy/security standards and regulatory requirements in Section 4.
b. Describe all relevant experience with the privacy/security standards and regulatory requirements in Section 4. 
c. Propose ideas on how to increase MITA maturity via data management and business intelligence ideas.
d. Your approach towards interface accessibility in alignment with Section 4.5.
e. The Contractor must support standard API and file transfer methods for data transmission. Elaborate on how your company’s solution will accommodate the utilization of the identified technologies. If the proposed solution does not support these technologies, explain in detail why and outline the proposed alternative.
f. Review the State’s Information Security Framework and either confirm that your company
conforms to the policy or provide explanation to the areas for which your company does not
conform. A link to the instructions for accessing the Information Security Framework can be
found here: https://www.in.gov/iot/iot-vendor-engagement/.
g. Complete Attachment L - IOT Cloud Questionnaire to help the State understand your alignment with State standards and policies. 

	



12. Project Management (Attachment K, Section 5)
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 5 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below. 
a. How you will comply with the project management standards outlined in Section 5.1
b. A high-level proposed Project Plan. As part of your response, please detail the following: 
· Communication strategy for this project. Please provide roles, responsibilities, communication types, and methods of delivery, timing, etc.
· Risk Management strategy for this project. Please detail risk and issue management processes and identify any tools used to help manage risks and issues. As part of your response, please identify key lessons and barriers your company has faced on projects of similar size, scope, and complexity. What mitigation and contingencies were put in place for those risks?
· How has your company used governance to resolve risks, issues, and barriers?
· Quality Management Plan. Please provide roles, responsibilities, tools, etc. 
c. Provide an example of a high-level Project Schedule for this project. This should include your company’s tasks, sub-contractor owned tasks, and State-owned tasks in an integrated fashion. 
d. Describe your company’s approach to the Change Management/Change Control process per the requirements outlined in Section 5.4. Explain how you will gather the information and expertise needed to create an accurate Change Request.
e. Confirm your understanding and acceptance of the requirements of Section 5.4.
f. Describe your company’s plan to perform the Quality Management responsibilities outlined in Section 5.5.
g. Describe your company’s plan to perform the Management Reporting responsibilities outlined in Section 5.6. and any reporting tools and/or templates you plan to use to deliver the reports detailed in Section 5.6.
h. Include a sample SLA reporting template that aligns with the requirements described in section 5.6. 

	



13. Transition and Turnover (Attachment K, Section 6)
1. Describe your company’s plan to perform the Initial Transition Period responsibilities outlined in Section 6.1. At a minimum, include: 
a. A proposed Initial Transition Plan, 
b. Schedule of activities and associated timing,
c. Resource expectations from the State. 
2. Describe your company’s plan to perform the Contract Turnover responsibilities outlined in Section 6.2. At a minimum, include: 
a. [bookmark: _Hlk150430068]A proposed Contract Turnover Plan, 
b. Schedule of activities and associated timing,
c. Resource expectations from the State.

	



14. Staffing (Attachment K, Section 7)
a. Describe your overall staffing plan to fulfill the roles and responsibilities outlined in Section 7. Please include an organizational chart for the proposed project team, broken out by the M&O team and the RRT. Include clear roles and responsibilities of any subcontractors. The roles included should match the roles detailed in Attachment D2.
b. Provide resumes for all Vital Personnel required by the Scope of Work, and a narrative describing how the Vital Personnel meet RFP requirements in Section 7.2 and their responsibilities to execute the Scope of Work. 
c. Detail any specialists or subject matter experts in the program areas detailed throughout the Scope of Work (e.g., Medicaid, Eligibility Determination, SNAP/TANF programs, OECOSL, DMHA, etc.). 
d. The State would like to understand your resources capacity and the ability to expand your RRT project staff to work on new Projects. In a table, provide the total count of individuals in the following roles (a) within your organization who meet the location criteria in Section 7 and (b) the total count of individuals in the following roles across your proposed subcontractors who meet the location criteria in Section 7:
· Project Manager 
· Business Analyst
· Business Intelligence Developer
· Data Analyst
· Data Engineer 
· Data Scientist 
· Policy Analyst
· Software Developer
· Senior DevOps Engineer 
e. Confirm that you are able to provide the necessary resources to staff RRT Projects within 2 weeks of receiving approval of a Change Request (CR).
f. If the State approves a Change Request to develop a new data flow six (6) months after the Initial Transition Period, explain your approach to handling the existing LTSS RRT work and the new RRT work.
g. Detail the following for each of your Subcontractors listed:
· Describe the role of any subcontractors you will utilize for this Contract. 
· Indicate your prior experience with each subcontractor.
· Describe their experience and expertise as it relates to supporting the Scope.
h. Confirm that all staff, including subcontractors, who work on this project will be located in the continental United States.
i. How long has your company’s subcontractor(s) (if applicable) been providing services related to this RFP?

	



15. Service Level Agreements (Attachment K, Section 8)
a. Explain how you will meet the M&O, CAE Projects, and Other Service Levels listed in Section 8. 
b. Describe your process for identifying, prioritizing, and communicating problems that are contributing to a failure to maintain Service Levels. 
c. Describe best practices or considerations for the State related to service levels based on your experience in similar projects.
d. Confirm your understanding and acceptance of the compliance thresholds in Sections 8.
e. Propose and describe a tracking mechanism to ensure SLA compliance.

	[bookmark: _heading=h.30j0zll]



16.  Scope of Work Synergy (Optional if Proposing for Both EDW and CAE Services)
If your company is proposing to offer both the EDW and CAE scopes of work, explain what synergies will benefit the State if you are awarded both scopes of work. Any cost savings must be described in the Cost Proposal.
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